

# INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



# **BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT**

"Our mission is to create an efficient and modern intellectual property system leading to the emergence of a vibrant intellectual property culture in Belize."

# 3

# CONTENTS

# Page Numbers

APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	4 - 42
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWAL	43 - 49
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT	50
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK MERGER	51
NOTICES OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR	52 - 53
NOTICE OF LICENSE CONTRACT	54
NOTICE OF SURRENDER	55
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL	56
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	57 - 59
NOTICES OF GRANT OF PATENT	60 - 61

# NOTE:

CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Sixth Edition)

\_\_\_\_ ···\_\_\_

# **APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION**

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 24, 2008, by Research In Motion Limited, of 295 Phillip Street, Waterloo, Ontario, N2L 3W8, Canada, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **BLACKBERRY UNITE!**

in respect of-

- (a) International Class 9 for electronic handheld units for the wireless transmission of data and/or voice signals; accessories for electronic handheld units for the wireless transmission of data and/or voice signals namely batteries, car kits, chargers, headsets, belt clips/holsters, cases, battery covers and docking/charging cradles; computer communication software for the synchronization, transmission and sharing of data, calendar, content and messaging between one or more electronic handheld units and data stored on or associated with a computer;
- (b) International Class 35 for marketing services, namely advertisement services to third parties, online advertising, advertisement planning, corporate advertisement and promotion, television and radio advertising, organization of trade fairs or exhibitions for commercial and advertising purposes;
- (c) International Class 38 for email service; wireless data messaging services, particularly services that enable a user to send and/or receive messages through a wireless data network; one-way and two-way paging services; transmission and reception of voice communication services; telecommunication, namely, providing information to third parties to assist them in developing and integrating one-way or two-way wireless connectivity to data, including corporate and home/personal data and/or voice communications;
- International Class 41 for education and training services, namely, classes, seminars and conferences for the purpose of providing information to third parties to assist them in using developing and supporting wireless connectivity devices and related wireless connectivity and computer communication software;
- (e) International Class 42 for technical support services, namely, updating and maintenance of computer software and troubleshooting support programs for diagnosis, and resolution of wireless connectivity devices and related computer software and hardware problems.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods and services mentioned.

The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on July 24, 2007, under number 1,357,009 in Canada.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5139 .08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $31^{st}$  day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on March 6, 2008, by Caterpillar Inc., of 100 N.E. Adams Street, Peoria, Illinois 61629, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.3.1;27.5.1,2,8,24 in respect of-

- (a) International Class 1 for chemicals for use in industry and, photography; unprocessed artificial resins, unprocessed plastics; manures; fire extinguishing compositions; chemical substances for preserving foodstuffs; tanning substances; adhesives used in industry; cement for repairs, namely, adhesive cement for bonding, sealing and patching cork, leather rubber and metal; anti-freeze; coolants for vehicle engines; chemical preparations in the nature of conditioners for enhancing the performance of engine cooling systems; chemical preparations in the nature of cleaners for enhancing the performance of engine cooling systems; wicking sealant, silicone sealant, adhesive sealant, pile sealant chemical preparations for locking screw threads; battery fluid, namely, acidulated water for recharging batteries; color brightening chemicals for industrial purposes; filtering materials [chemical preparations]; hydraulic fluids; fuel additives, namely, chemical additives for fuel treatment; compositions for repairing vehicle tires; artificial resins, unprocessed; synthetic resins, unprocessed;
- (b) International Class 2 for paints, varnishes, lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood; colorants; mordants; raw natural resins; metals in foil and powder form for painters, decorators, printers, and artists; primers, and thinners for paints; metal preservatives in the nature of a coating; coatings (paints) for use on vehicles and on parts of vehicles;
- (c) International Class 4 for industrial oils and greases; lubricants; fuels (including motor spirit) and illuminants; candles and wicks for lighting; diesel oil; motor fuel; non-chemical fuel additives; anti-seizure compounds for use on engines; waxing compositions, namely paraffin wax; preparations for retaining ball and roller bearings and bushings, namely lubricant designed for use in ball and roller bearings and bushings;
- (d) International Class 6 for common metals and their alloys; metal building materials; transportable buildings of metal; materials of metal for railway tracks; non-electric cables and wires of common metals; ironmongery; small items of metal hardware; pipes and tubes of metal; metal fastening, securing and sealing devices; plugs of metal, straps of metal for handling loads, clips of metal for pipes, nuts, bolts, screws, rings, pins (metal hardware), washers, seals of metal, metal tie downs, pipe nipples, bindings of metal, bungs of metal, caps of metal, closures of metal for containers, collars of metal for fastening pipes, clamps of metal, couplings of metal for hoses, hooks [metal hardware], links of metal, nails, pegs of metal, rivets of metal, guards [metal hardware], tanks of metal, drain plugs of metal, cotter pins, drawbar pins, clevis pins, locking pins, eve bolts, snap rings; thread inserts [hardware]; rain traps and drain caps; pipe extensions; debris deflectors; steel reinforcing grids for use in paving processes; metal or steel plates; track hardware, namely, track links, track shoes and track pins; welding rods of metal; cables and wires of metals (non-electric); pipes and tubing of metal; chains of metal, slings of metal for handling loads and pulleys of metal; badges; bells of metal; locks of metal and padlocks; number plates; knobs of metal; non-luminous and non-mechanical signs, of metal; non-luminous and non-mechanical signalling panels, of metal; reinforcing materials of metal for building; parts included in Class 6 for land vehicles, agricultural machinery, and earth moving machinery, namely: bolts, metal pipe clips, lead seals, metal gaskets for machinery and land vehicles, metal rings, metal bolts, metal pipe connectors, metal caps for tubing ends, metal pipe fittings, metal cylinders for compressed gas or liquids sold empty, screws of metal, metal hose clamps, and metal hose fittings;
- (e) International Class 7 for machine tools; motors and engines (except for land vehicles); machine coupling and transmission components (except for land vehicles); agricultural instruments other than hand operated; incubators for eggs; valves; spark plugs; air filters (parts of machines or engines); water regulators; oil filters [parts of engines]; couplings other than for land vehicles; exhausts for motors and engines, exhaust caps, radiator and radiator caps, mufflers, assembly presses; starters for motors and engines; pumps [machines]; diggers [machines]; excavators; bulldozers; earth moving machines, namely, loaders; feller bunchers; earth moving machines, namely, scrapers; asphalt paving machines; agricultural machines; cutting machines; vibratory soil compactors, vibratory asphalt compactors, pneumatic compactors; forestry machines, namely skidders; filters [parts of machines or engines]; belts for machines; blades [parts of machines]; earth moving machines; road making machines; lifting apparatus; steam rollers; forestry machines; power-operated lifting and moving equipment, namely, pipe laying machines; compacting machines; buckets for earth moving machines; hydraulic jacks [machines] welding machines, electric and apparatus; ground engaging machines; pavement profilers [machines]; earth moving machines, namely, scarifiers; earth moving machines, namely, motor graders, fuel/air ratio controls for engines; fuel nozzles for engines; water separators; fuel heaters for engines; cultivating and harvesting machines, threshing machines, heading machines, reaping machines, binding machines, mowing machines, and harrows; ploughs and raking machines; draining machines; diggers (machines), agitators; air condensers; alternators, anti-friction bearings for machines; anti-friction pads for machines; anti-pollution devices for motors and engines; axles for machines; ball rings for bearings; bearing brackets for machines; bearings [parts of machines]; belt conveyors; engines and motors for boats; brake linings other than for vehicles; brake segments other than for vehicles; brake shoes other than for vehicles; brushes (parts of machines); carburetors; compressed air machines; compressed air pumps; compressors (machines); condensing installations; connecting rods for machines, motors, and engines; control cables for machines, engines, or motors;

control mechanisms for machines, engines, or motors; current generators; cutters (machines); cutting machines, cylinder heads for engines; cylinders for machines; cylinders for motors and engines; drilling bits (parts of machines); drilling heads (parts of machines); drilling machines, electric hand drills; dynamo belts; dynamo brushes; dynamos; engines, other than for land vehicles; fan belts for motors and engines; fans for motors and engines; fuel conversion apparatus for internal combustion engines; fuel economizers for motors and engines; gear boxes other than for land vehicles; gears, other than for land vehicles; grinding machines; guards (parts of machines); hammers (parts of machines); pneumatic hammers; mechanically operated hand held tools; handling apparatus for loading and unloading; hoists; holding devices for machine tools; mechanical discharging hoppers; jacks (machines); lawnmowers (machines); lift belts; lifting apparatus; loading ramps; lubricating pumps; lubricators (parts of machines); machine fly wheels; machine wheels; apparatus for machining; metal working machines; spray guns for paints; painting machines; pistons [parts of machines]; pneumatic transporters; presses; pulleys; pumps (machines); rammers (machines); reduction gears other than for land vehicles; mechanical shovels; shaft couplings for machines; bearings for transmission shafts; speed governors for machines, engines, and motors; spraying machines; superchargers; tarring machines; threading machines; threshing machines; transmission chains and shafts, other than for land vehicles; transmissions for machines; turbines other than for land vehicles; turbocompressors; valves (parts of machines); vehicle washing installations; vulcanization apparatus; washing apparatus; waste disposers (machines); watering machines for agricultural purposes; mechanical engine parts for land vehicles, agricultural machinery, and earth moving machinery, namely, starting motors, alternators, cylinder heads,

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

cooling systems parts, turbochargers, lubricating systems parts, air compressors, and blocks.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5223.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on March 20, 2008, by E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company, of 1007 Market Street, Wilmington, Delaware 19898, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **SUVA**

in respect of International Class 1 for refrigerants.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5261.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

DATED this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 3, 2008, by CHOICE BANK LTD., of One Coney Drive, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, P.O. Box 2494, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **CHOICE BANK LTD.**

in respect of-

(a) International Class 16 for address stamp; advertisement boards of paper or cardboard; albums; almanacs; aquarelles; artists' watercolor saucers; bookbinding cords; bookbindings; booklets; bookmarkers; books, boxes for pens; calendars; canvas for painting; cardboards articles; cardboard tubes; chalk for lithography; clips for offices; comic books; diagrams; fabrics for bookbinding; glue for stationery or household purposes; greeting cards; hand labeling appliances; luminous paper; money clips; newsletters; newspapers; note books; paintbrushes; pamphlets; paper bows; paper clasps; paper for recording machines;

paperweights; periodicals; photographs; placards of paper or cardboards; postcards; printed publications; printed timetables; scrapbooks; signboards for paper or cardboards; printing blocks; tracing paper; tickets; waxed paper; writing pads; writing paper;

- (b) International Class 35 for advertising, advertising agencies; advertising by mail order; rental of advertising space; business management and organization; business administration particularly planning, staffing, directing, controlling and budgeting; accounting; administrative processing of purchase orders; auditing; book-keeping; business investigation; business management consultancy; business research; commercial information agencies; commercial information and advice for consumers; commercial or industrial management assistance; economic forecasting; efficiency experts;
- (c) International Class 36 for insurance brokerage; insurance consultancy; insurance information; insurance underwriting; financial consultancy; financial evaluation for insurance; banking and real estate; financial information; financial management; financial sponsorship; financial services; exchanging of money; mortgage banking; issuance of credit cards; installment loans; debit card services; banking; capital investments; credit card services; issuing traveler's checks; lending against security; bank loan; line of credit, small business administration loans; factoring; private placements; venture capital; real estate agencies; real estate brokers; real estate management; rental of office space for commercial purposes; safe deposit services; savings banks; stocks and bonds brokerage; stock exchange quotations; transfer of funds electronically.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods and services mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5295.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 3, 2008, by Solvi Brands LLC, of 85C Mill Street #300, Roswell, GA 30075, United States of America, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Ltd., The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# CRUNK

in respect of International Class 32 for non-alcoholic beverages, namely soft drinks; sports drinks; energy drinks; isotonic drinks; hypertonic drinks; non-alcoholic cocktails and drinks in the nature of soft drinks, non-alcoholic beer, non-alcoholic punches, non-alcoholic cocktail mixes, non-alcoholic malt coolers, non-alcoholic fruit drinks, non-alcoholic wine, non-alcoholic wine cocktails, non-alcoholic liqueurs and non-alcoholic mixed cocktails.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5298.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31st day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 30, 2008, by KABUSHIKI KAISHA YAKULT HONSHA, of 1-19, Higashi Shimbashi 1-Chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# YAKULT

in respect of International Class 3 for soaps, perfumery, essential oils, cosmetics, hair lotions, toiletries.

The applicant claims that this mark is filed on an intent-to-use basis.

8

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5356.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31st day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 6, 2008, by Pirelli Tyre S.p.A, of Viale Sarca 222, 20126 Milan, Italy, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Ltd., of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **P5**

in respect of International Class 12 for tyres, pneumatic, semi-pneumatic and solid tyres for vehicles wheels; wheels for vehicles, rims.

The applicant claims that it has a bonafide intention to use the mark in Belize.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5426.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 16, 2008, by NEGOCIOS INDUSTRIALES REAL "N.I.R.S.A." S.A. of Av. Carlos Luis Plaza Dañlin y Democracia, Guayaquil, Ecuador, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6): 24.9.2,5;29.1.4

in respect of International Class 29 for preserved, canned, cooked or frozen shrimp, tuna, sardines, mackerel and other types of fish.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

The applicant claims that the word "Atun", when translated to the English language is "Tuna".

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5445.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 16, 2008, by NEGOCIOS INDUSTRIALES REAL "N.I.R.S.A." S.A. of Av. Carlos Luis Plaza Dañlin y Democracia, Guayaquil, Ecuador, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):3.9.1,10;24.9.2,5;29.1.1

in respect of International Class 29 for preserved, canned, cooked or frozen shrimp, tuna, sardines, mackerel and other types of fish.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

The applicant claims that the word "Sardinas", when translated to the English language is "Sardines" and the words "En salsa de Tomate", are "In Tomato Sauce".

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5446.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 16, 2008, by NEGOCIOS INDUSTRIALES REAL "N.I.R.S.A." S.A., of Av. Carlos Luis Plaza Dañlin y Democracia, Guayaquil, Ecuador, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):3.9.1,10;24.9.2,5;29.1.3

in respect of International Class 29 for preserved, canned, cooked or frozen shrimp, tuna sardines, mackerel and other types of fish.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

The applicant claims that the word "Sardinas" when translated to the English language is "Sardines", and the words "En Aceite" are "In Oil".

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5447.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 17, 2008, by MAYA VILLAS INC., of No. 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Courtenay Coye & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# KA'ANA BOUTIQUE RESORT . SPA

in respect of International Class 44 for aromatherapy services; health spa services; sauna services; solarium services; massage; physical therapy.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the services mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5452.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 17, 2008, by MAYA VILLAS INC., of No. 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Courtenay Coye & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6): 27.5.1,11;29.1.1

in respect of International Class 44 for aromatherapy services; health spa services; sauna services; solarium services; massage; physical therapy.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the services mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5453.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

### **DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

# $(3^{rd} issue)$

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 26, 2008, by Société des Produits Nestlé S.A., of Case Postale 353, 1800 Vevey, Switzerland, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6)3.5.1,25;29.1.3,4,7

in the colours yellow, blue, beige, brown, dark brown, in respect of International Class 30 for coffee, coffee extracts, coffee-based preparations and beverages; iced coffee; coffee substitutes, extracts of coffee substitutes, preparations and beverages based on coffee substitutes; chicory [coffee substitute]; tea, tea extracts, tea-based preparations and beverages; iced tea; cocoa and cocoa-based preparations and beverages; chocolate, chocolate products, chocolate-based preparations and beverages; confectionery, sweets, candies; chewing gum, not for medical purposes; natural sweeteners; bakery products, bread, yeast, pastry; biscuits, cakes, cookies, toffees, puddings; ice cream, water ices, sherbets [ices], frozen confections, frozen cakes, soft ices, frozen yoghurts [confectionery ices]; binding agents for making ice cream and/or water ices and/or sherbets and/or frozen confections and/or frozen cakes and/or soft ices and/or frozen desserts and/or frozen yoghurts; honey and honey substitutes; breakfast cereals, muesli, corn flakes, cereal bars, ready-to-eat cereals; cereal preparations; rice, pasta, noodles; foodstuffs having a base of rice, of flour or of cereals, also in the form of ready-made dishes; pizzas; sandwiches; mixtures

of alimentary paste and oven-ready prepared dough; sauces; soya sauce; ketchup [sauce]; aromatising or seasoning products for food, edible spices, condiments, salad dressings, mayonnaise; mustard; vinegar.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5482.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

### $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 1, 2008, by Rodrigo Ernesto Alfaro Giron, of Residencial Finca de Asturias, Poligono F #56, Sta. Tecla, San Salvador, El Salvador, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Ltd., of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):26.4.2,24;29.1.1

in the colors orange, black and white, in respect of International Class 35 for advertising services for others, namely, preparing and placing advertisements for others in a variety of media (from newspaper to radio to internet or all possibilities); conducting direct sales for others; systemization of information into computer databases; commercial professional advisory services; professional business consultancy; management (advisory services for business; marketing analysis for others; management consultancy (personnel); accounting; commercial and industrial management assistance; auditing; drawing up of statements of accounts; commercial administration of licensing of the goods and services of others; advertising; book-keeping; professional business consultancy; business information; business inquiries; business investigations; business management and organization consultancy; business management assistance; professional business consultancy; writing of publicity texts; updating of advertising material; texts (writing of publicity); rental of advertising space; public relations; publicity columns preparation, Publicity material rental, outdoor and indoor advertising.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

The applicant claims that the words "Publi Baños, Bajo Costo, Alto Impacto" which are in the Spanish language, when translated to the English language are "Public Bathrooms, Low Cost, High Impact".

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5489.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 1, 2008, by Rodrigo Ernesto Alfaro Giron, of Residencial Finca de Asturias, Poligono F #56, Sta. Tecia, San Salvador, El Salvador, through its agent Belize Corporate & IP Services Ltd., of The Volta Building, Gaol Lane, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):26.4.1,7;29.1.1,3,4

in the colors blue, bright green, light orange, and black, in respect of International Class 35 for advertising services for others, namely, preparing and placing advertisements for others in a variety of media (from newspaper to radio to internet or all possibilities); conducting direct sales for others; systemization of information into computer databases; commercial professional advisory services; professional

business consultancy; management (advisory services for business; marketing analysis for others; management consultancy (personnel); accounting; commercial and industrial management assistance; auditing; drawing up of statement of accounts; commercial administration of licensing of the goods and services of others; advertising; book-keeping; professional business consultancy; business information; business inquiries; business investigations; business management and organization consultancy; business management assistance; business research; commercial or industrial management assistance; professional business consultancy; writing of publicity texts; updating of advertising material; texts ( writing of publicity); rental of advertising space; public relations; publicity columns preparation, publicity material rental, outdoor and indoor advertising.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

The applicant claims that the words "Estimulante De Marcas" which are in the Spanish language, when translated to the English language are "Stimulant of marks".

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5490.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

#### DATED this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 3, 2008, by Frugosa, S.A. De C.V., of Km 12 1/2 Antigua Carretera a Pachuca, Xalostoc, Estado de Mexico 55340, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# JUMEX LIGHT

in respect of International Class 32 for fruit juice; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; non-alcoholic beverages; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5497.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

#### **DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

## $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 1, 2008, by British American Tobacco (Brands) Limited, of Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London WC2R 2PG, United Kingdom, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# JOHN PLAYER GOLD LEAF

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5507.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

## **DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(3^{rd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 4, 2008, by HERMANOS B.V., of IJssel 25, 1509 JB Zaandam, Netherlands, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# TW STEEL

in respect of International Class 14 for alarm clocks, atomic clocks; cases for watches; chronographs (watches); chronometers; chronometers; chronometerical instrument; clock cases; clocks; clocks and watches, electric; clockworks; control clocks (master clocks); stopwatches; straps for wristwatches; watch bands; watch cases; watch chains; watch crystals; watch glasses; watch springs; watch straps; watches; wristwatches.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5508.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 7, 2008, by Trek Bicycle Corporation, of 801 West Madison, Waterloo, Wisconsin, 53594, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# TREK

in respect of-

- (a) International Class 12 for bicycle parts and accessories, namely, wheels, rims, tires, tubes, pumps, bike-mounted racks, fenders, mud flaps, forks, seat posts, saddles, stems, handlebars, bar ends, handlebar tape, handlebar grips, bottom brackets, pedals, crank arms, kickstands, hubs, brakes, brake cables, brake levers, vibration dampers, repair stands, CO2 inflators, seat post clamps, and water bottle cages/holders, and chain stay protectors;
- (b) International Class 25 for clothing, outerwear and head wear.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5512.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 7, 2008, by Trek Bicycle Corporation, of 801 West Madison, Waterloo, Wisconsin, 53594, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# BONTRAGER

in respect of-

- (a) International Class 12 for bicycle parts and accessories, namely, wheels, rims, tires, tubes, pumps, bike-mounted racks, fenders, mud flaps, forks, seat posts, saddles, stems, handlebars, bar ends, handlebar tape, handlebar grips, bottom brackets, pedals, crank arms, kickstands, hubs, brakes, brake cables, brake levers, vibration dampers, repair stands, CO2 inflators, seat post clamps, and water bottle cages/holders, and chain stay protectors;
- (b) International Class 25 for clothing, outerwear and head wear.

<sup>(3&</sup>lt;sup>rd</sup> issue)

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5513.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 10, 2008, by Société des Produits Nestlé S.A., of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

Nestle

CFE(6): 27.5.1,4,11 in respect of-

- (a) International Class 5 for dietetic foods and dietetic beverages; infants' and invalids' foods;
- (b) International Class 29 for extracts from vegetables, fruit, meat, poultry, fish and from vegetal sea foods; jellies and dairy products, all for food, fruit preserves, vegetable preserves, milk, protein derived from soya beans for use as substitute for dairy products; edible oils, edible fats; mayonnaise, eggs, jams, marmalades; prepared meals consisting principally of foodstuffs included in Class 29; food preparations having a base of vegetables, milk, meat, fish or of edible fats, all for use as sandwich spreads; soups, preparations included in Class 29 for making soups; and bouillon;
- (c) International Class 30 for farinaceous products, cereals and preparations made from cereals or from rice, all for food for human consumption, flour, pastry and cakes; puddings and preparations for making puddings, all included in Class 30, cocoa and food preparations having a base of cocoa; chocolate, chocolates, non-medicated confectionery, honey and imitation honey, sugar, coffee, coffee extracts and coffee essences, chicory and chicory mixtures, all for use as substitutes for coffee, tea and tea extracts; ice cream and preparations for making ice cream; vinegar, flavourings (other than essential oils), sauces, condiments, spices (other than poultry spices); prepared meals made from foodstuffs included in Class 30, food preparations included in Class 30 for use as sandwich spreads;
- (d) International Class 32 for beer, ale and porter; non-alcoholic beverages and preparations for making such beverages, all included in Class 32, and fruit juices;

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5516.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the July 10, 2008, by Société des Produits Nestlé S.A., of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# MOM & ME

in respect of-

(a) International Class 5 for pharmaceutical and veterinary preparations; sanitary preparations for medical purposes; dietetic foods and substances adapted for medical and clinical use; food and food substances for babies, infants and invalids; foods and food

substances for nursing mothers adapted for medical use; nutritional and dietary supplements; vitamin preparations, mineral food preparations; medicated confectionery;

(b) International Class 29 for vegetables and potatoes (preserved, frozen, dried or cooked), fruits (preserved, frozen, dried or cooked), mushrooms (preserved, dried or cooked), meat, poultry, game, fish and seafood, all these products also in the form of extracts, soups, jellies, pastes, preserves, ready-made dishes, frozen or dehydrated; jams; eggs; milk, cream, butter, cheese and other food preparations having a base of milk; milk substitutes; milk-based beverages; milk-based and cream based desserts; yoghurts; soya milk (milk substitute), soya-based preparations; edible oils and fats; protein preparations for human food; non-dairy creamers; sausages; charcuterie; peanut butter; soups, soup concentrates, broth, stock cubes, bouillon, consommes.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5517.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

#### **DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 8, 2008, by Eveready Battery Company, Inc., of 533 Maryville University Drive, St. Louis, Missouri 63141, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1440 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# INTUITION

in respect of International Class 8 for razors: electric or non-electric, and razor blades.

The applicant claims that this mark has been used in Belize during the last year in respect of the goods mentioned and it intends to continue using this mark after registration.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5518.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

#### **DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the July 11, 2008 by EMPRESAS MELO, S.A., of España Avenue, Río Abajo, Building 2313, Panama City, Panama through its agent ARGUELLES & CO. of 35 New Road, Belize City, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):26.4.4,7;26.11.2,6;29.1.1,2,3

in the colors Pantone Red 032, Pantone Blue 072 and Pantone Yellow 109, as shown in the mark, which are characteristic of and forms and integral part of the mark, in respect of International Class 29 for poultry, not live; shellfish, not live; shrimps, not live; eggs for consumption; preserved vegetables; dried vegetables; cooked vegetable croquettes; crustaceans, not live; food prepared from fish.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5520.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

#### **DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

## (3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 10, 2008, by Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, of 345 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10154, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):26.1.1,3;26.3.23

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for the treatment and prevention of cancer.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5521.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

```
(3^{rd} issue)
```

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 10, 2008, by Bristol-Myers Squibb Company, of 345 Park Avenue, New York, New York 10154, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **ONGLYZA**

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for human use.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5522.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

# (3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 14, 2008, by Dunhill Tobacco of London Limited, of 1A St. James Street, London SW1A 1EF, United Kingdom, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize city, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.1,18;27.5.1,24 in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5523.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 31<sup>st</sup> day of October, 2008.

**DATED** this 1<sup>st</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 21, 2008, by KABUSHIKI KAISHA YAKULT HONSHA, of 1-19, Higashi Shimbashi 1-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# Sofúl

in respect of International Class 30 for confectionary, frozen yogurt (confectionery ice).

The applicant claims that this mark is filed on an intent-to-use basis.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5332.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

## **DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

```
(2^{nd} issue)
```

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 21, 2008, by CORPORACION HABANOS, S.A., of Avenida 3ra No. 2006 entre 20 y 22, Miramar, Playa, Ciudad de La Habana, Cuba, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):26.1.2,4,18;29.1.7

in respect of International Class 34 for tobacco, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, cut tobacco for pipes; ashtrays, cigar-cutters, matchboxes, cigar cases; matches.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

The applicant claims that the translation of the word "Piedra" which is in the Spanish language, when translated to the English language is "stone".

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5335.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

### **DATED** this 19<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 21, 2008, by ECOLOGIA EN COMBUSTION, S.A. DE C.V., of Carretera San Isidro Mazatepec No. 1641-C, Cruz Vieja, Tlajomulco de Zúñiga, 45644, Jalisco, Mexico, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):26.4.4,12;29.1.1,8

in the colors black, red and white which are characteristic of and forms an integral part of the mark, in respect of International Class 1 for chemicals used in the auto industry; detergent additives for gasoline; chemical additives for oils combustible; chemical additives for motor fuels; brake fluid and antifreeze.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims that the words "Quimicos Automotrices' which are in the Spanish language when translated to the English language are "Chemical Automotive", and the words "La línea que te da más" are "The line that gives more".

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5337.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

## $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 25, 2008, by Henri Wintermans Cigars B.V., of Nieuwstraat 75, 5521 CB Eersel, The Netherlands, through its agent Richard A. Stuart, Attorney-at-Law, of 7 Richard Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6): 3.1.1,2;26.42,15,18

in respect of International Class 34 for cigars, cigarillos, cigarettes, smoking tobacco, snuff, lighters for smokers and matches.

The applicant claims that that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5347.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

## $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 30, 2008, by DEL SOL, L.C., of 280 W. 10200 S. Sandy, Utah 84070, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **DEL SOL**

in respect of International Class 35 for retail store services, namely the promotion and sale through general merchandise retail stores of clothing including shirts, shorts, swimwear, hats and outerwear including fleeces or sweatshirts, watches, sun glasses, jewelry, sacks, bags, footwear including sandals, cosmetics, including nail polish, stuffed animals and souvenirs/or gifts including key chains.

The applicant claims that this mark is filed on a bona fie intent-to-use basis.

The applicant claims that the words "Del Sol' which are in the Spanish language when translated to the English language are "the sun".

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5355.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

DATED this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

## (2<sup>nd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 6, 2008, by Sanofi-Aventis, of 174 avenue de France, 75013 Paris, France, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **STILNOX**

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of cardiovascular diseases, cancer, thrombosis, internal medicine disorders and diseases, central nervous system disorders and diseases, respiratory diseases.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5427.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 6, 2008, by Sanofi-Aventis, of 174 avenue de France, 75013 Paris, France, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **KINLIFRA**

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations for the prevention and treatment of cardiovascular diseases, cancer, thrombosis, internal medicine disorders and diseases, central nervous system disorders and diseases, respiratory diseases.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5428.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

## $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 2, 2008, by Diageo Ireland, of St. James's Gate, Dublin 8, Ireland, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **REACH FOR GREATNESS**

in respect of International Class 32 for beers, mineral water [beverages] and aerated water and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit juice beverages (non-alcoholic beverages) and fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages.

The applicant claims that it intents to use this mark.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5505.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

## $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on January 24, 2008, by Research In Motion Limited, of 295 Phillip Street, Waterloo, Ontario, N2L 3W8, Canada, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **BLACKBERRY UNITE!**

in respect of International Class 45 for licensing of computer software for the wireless synchronization, transmission and sharing of data, voice, calendar, content and messaging between one or more electronic handheld units and data stored on or associated with a computer.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the services mentioned.

The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on July 24, 2007, under number 1,357,009 in Canada.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5524.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

DATED this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 26, 2007, by Research In Motion Limited, of 295 Phillip Street, Waterloo, Ontario, N2L 3W8, Canada, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **BLACKBERRY CURVE**

in respect of International Class 45 for licensing of computer software for the wireless synchronization, transmission and sharing of data, voice, calendar, content and messaging between one or more electronic handheld units and data stored on or associated with a computer.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the services mentioned.

The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on March 26, 2007, under number 1,340,825 in Canada.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5525.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on September 26, 2007, by Research In Motion Limited, of 295 Phillip Street, Waterloo, Ontario, N2L 3W8, Canada, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# CURVE

in respect of International Class 45 for licensing of computer software for the wireless synchronization, transmission and sharing of data, voice, calendar, content and messaging between one or more electronic handheld units and data stored on or associated with a computer.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the services mentioned.

The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on March 26, 2007, under number 1,340,829 in Canada.

 $<sup>(2^{</sup>nd} issue)$ 

 $<sup>(2^{</sup>nd} issue)$ 

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5526.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

DATED this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

## $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 23, 2008, by Eisai R&D Management Co., Ltd., of 6-10, Koishikawa 4-chome, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo, 112-8088, Japan, through its agent Barrow & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1440 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **ERANZ PATCH**

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that this mark has been used in Belize during the last year in respect of the goods mentioned and it intends to use this mark after registration.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5538.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

DATED this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 25, 2008, by The Coconut Consortium Limited, of 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, Alliance Bank Building, Barrier Reef Drive, San Pedro Town, Ambergris Caye, Belize District, Belize, at the Belize Intellectual Property Office (BELIPO), of 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, Habet Building, Constitution Drive, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.1.3,12;6.3.1,3;29.1.2,3 in respect of-

- (a) International Class 31 for coconut;
- (b) International Class 32 for coconut water;
- (c) International Class 41 for entertainment and entertainment information.

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5550.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

DATED this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Tsingtao Brewery Company Ltd., of No. 56 Dengzhou Road, Qingdao, China, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **TSINGTAO**

in respect of International Class 32 for seltzer water; aerated water; mineral water [beverages]; waters [beverages]; non-alcoholic beverages; beer; beer wort; malt beer; cocktails, non-alcoholic; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; fruit juices; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; ginger ale; vegetable juices [beverages]; preparations for making liqueurs; lemonades; preparations for making beverages; soda water.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5554.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

# (2<sup>nd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Tsingtao Brewery Company Ltd., of No. 56 Dengzhou Road, Qingdao, China, through its agent Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):7.1.25;26.1.1,4,16;26.11.3,13

in respect of International Class 32 for seltzer water; aerated water; mineral water [beverages]; waters [beverages]; non-alcoholic beverages; beer; beer wort; malt beer; cocktails, non-alcoholic; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juices; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; ginger ale; vegetable juices [beverages]; preparations for making liqueurs; lemonades; preparations for making beverages; soda water.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5555.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Shell Brands International AG, of Baarermatte, 6340 Baar, Switzerland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 4 for lubricants; fuels; lubricating oils; industrial oils; motor oils; motor fuels; lighting fuels; kerosene; paraffin; gasoline; diesel oil; combustible oils; cutting fluids; lubricating greases.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5557.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

DATED this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Shell Brands International AG, of Baarermatte, 6340 Baar, Switzerland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **R2**

in respect of International Class 4 for lubricants; fuels; lubricating oils; industrial oils; motor oils; motor fuels; lighting fuels; kerosene; paraffin; gasoline; diesel oil; combustible oils; cutting fluids; lubricating greases.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5558.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

# $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Shell Brands International AG, of Baarermatte, 6340 Baar, Switzerland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **R3**

in respect of International Class 4 for lubricants; fuels; lubricating oils; industrial oils; motor oils; motor fuels; lighting fuels; kerosene; paraffin; gasoline; diesel oil; combustible oils; cutting fluids; lubricating greases.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5559.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Shell Brands International AG, of Baarermatte, 6340 Baar, Switzerland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 4 for lubricants; fuels; lubricating oils; industrial oils; motor oils; motor fuels; lighting fuels; kerosene; paraffin; gasoline; diesel oil; combustible oils; cutting fluids; lubricating greases.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5560.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

## $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Shell Brands International AG, of Baarermatte, 6340 Baar, Switzerland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **R5**

in respect of International Class 4 for lubricants; fuels; lubricating oils; industrial oils; motor oils; motor fuels; lighting fuels; kerosene; paraffin; gasoline; diesel oil; combustible oils; cutting fluids; lubricating greases.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5561.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

## $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Shell Brands International AG, of Baarermatte, 6340 Baar, Switzerland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **R6**

in respect of International Class 4 for lubricants; fuels; lubricating oils; industrial oils; motor oils; motor fuels; lighting fuels; kerosene; paraffin; gasoline; diesel oil; combustible oils; cutting fluids; lubricating greases.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5562.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Philip Morris Products S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchätel, Switzerland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

 $<sup>(2^{</sup>nd} issue)$ 



#### CFE(6):25.1.15,19;26.3.23

in respect of International Class 34 for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles, namely cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on June 23, 2008, under number 57895/2008 in Switzerland.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5565.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

## DATED this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by CEMENTO DE EL SALVADOR, SOCIEDAD ANONIMA DE CAPITAL VARIABLE, of Avenida El Espino, Bulevar Sur Madreselva, Antiguo Cuscatlán, Departamento de La Libertad, El Salvador, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# CESSABLOCK

in respect of International Class 19 for cement, building materials (non-metallic), non-metallic rigid pipes for building, asphalt, pitch and bitumen, non metallic transportable buildings, monuments, not of metal.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5567.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

# (2<sup>nd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by CEMENTO DE EL SALVADOR, SOCIEDAD ANONIMA DE CAPITAL VARIABLE, of Avenida El Espino, Bulevar Sur Madreselva, Antiguo Cuscatlán, Departamento de La Libertad, El Salvador, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# CUSCATLAN

in respect of International Class 19 for cement, building materials (non-metallic), non-metallic rigid pipes for building, asphalt, pitch and bitumen, non metallic transportable buildings, monuments, not of metal.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5568.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(2^{nd} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by CEMENTO DE EL SALVADOR, SOCIEDAD ANONIMA DE CAPITAL VARIABLE, of Avenida El Espino, Bulevar Sur Madreselva, Antiguo Cuscatlán, Departamento de La Libertad, El Salvador, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# CESSA

in respect of International Class 19 for cement, building materials (non-metallic), non-metallic rigid pipes for building, asphalt, pitch and bitumen, non metallic transportable buildings, monuments, not of metal.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5569.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

## **DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by CEMENTO DE EL SALVADOR, SOCIEDAD ANONIMA DE CAPITAL VARIABLE, of Avenida El Espino, Bulevar Sur Madreselva, Antiguo Cuscatlán, Departamento de La Libertad, El Salvador, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# MAYA

in respect of International Class 19 for cement, building materials (non-metallic), non-metallic rigid pipes for building, asphalt, pitch and bitumen, non metallic transportable buildings, monuments, not of metal.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5570.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

(2<sup>nd</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 8, 2008, by Société des Produits Nestlé S.A., of 1800 Vevey, Switzerland, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **SJORA**

in respect of International Class 32 for still water, sparkling or aerated water, processed water, spring water, mineral water [beverages], flavoured water; fruit flavoured beverages and beverages made with fruit, fruit juices and vegetable juices, nectars, lemonades, soft drinks and other non-alcoholic beverages; syrups, extracts and essences syrups and other preparations for making non-alcoholic beverages (with the exception of essential oils); beverages made with lactic ferments; soya-based beverages; malt-based beverages; isotonic beverages.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5598.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 14<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

DATED this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 8, 2008, by Federal Express Corporation, of 3620 Hacks Cross Road, Bldg. B, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, Memphis, Tennessee 38125, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# THE WORLD ON TIME

in respect of International Class 39 for pickup, storage, transportation and delivery of documents, packages and freight via land air.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the services mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5600.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 8, 2008, by Federal Express Corporation, of 3620 Hacks Cross Road, Bldg. B, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, Memphis, Tennessee 38125, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 39 for pickup, storage, transportation and delivery of documents, packages and freight via land air.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the services mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5601.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 8, 2008, by Federal Express Corporation, of 3620 Hacks Cross Road, Bldg. B, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, Memphis, Tennessee 38125, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# FEDEX

in respect of International Class 39 for pickup, storage, transportation and delivery of documents, packages and freight via land and air.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the services mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5602.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

DATED this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 6, 2008, by Productos Quimicos de Chihuahua S.A. de C.V., of Calle 18 de Marzo No. 2503, Chihuahua, Chih, 31000, Mexico, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# CARBOXY

in respect of International Class 1 for agrochemicals, except fungicides, weedkillers, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides and fertilizers.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5604.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $14^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 18<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

(1<sup>st</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on March 17, 2008, by MEREDITH CORPORATION, of 1716 Locust St., Des Moines, Iowa 50309-3023, United States of America, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **BETTER HOMES AND GARDENS**

in respect of-

- (a) International Class 16 for paper, cardboard and cardboard articles, paper tapes, disks and cards all for the recordal of computer programs, databases and for data processing; stationery; business cards; pamphlets; leaflets; business forms; brochures; printed publications; printed matter; newsletters; newspapers; periodicals; books; magazines and other printed periodical publications; photographs; pictures; posters; decals; stationery and office requisites other than furniture; instructional and teaching materials and manuals in the field of real estate agency brokerage services; computer print-outs; publications and printed instructional and teaching materials relating to real estate brokerage services, escrow, title insurance or real estate financing;
- (b) International Class 35 for franchising services, namely, rendering technical assistance in the organization and establishment of real estate brokerages and insurance brokerage offices; advertising and auctioneering services; provision of assistance in the establishment and operation of franchises; business management and consultation services in the field of real estate brokerages and insurance brokerage offices; commercial real estate services; advertising and business services for real estate brokerage, sales and leasing services and informational, instructional and advertising services for franchisees who are real estate brokers.

The applicant claims that this mark is being sued in relation to the goods and services mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5251.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

(1<sup>st</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on March 20, 2008, by E. I. du Pont de Nemours and Company, of 1007 Market Street, Wilmington, Delaware 19898, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# FREON

in respect of International Class 1 for refrigerants.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5262.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 28<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

## **DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### (1<sup>st</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 10, 2008, by Leonard Cheshire Disability, of 30 Millbank, London, SW1P 4QD, United Kingdom, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of-

- (a) International Class 35 for advertising; marketing; promotional activities; business assistance; compilation of information into computer databases; business management of hotels, care homes, nursing homes, convalescent homes and respite care homes; sales promotion, publicity, advertising and provision of the aforesaid services via websites and arranging all of the same all in connection with charitable work and services for the benefit of disabled people; advertising and promotion services in connection with rights and opportunities for disabled people; organisation, operation and management of the purchasing of goods on behalf of other parties; the arranging and management of collective purchasing schemes; advertising and promotion services and information services all relating to employment matters; business information services, employment consultancy, employment counselling and recruitment services including the provision of these services on-line from computer databases and the Internet; compilation of advertising space for third parties on an electronic hub on the Internet or any global computer network; provision of space on websites for advertising services; business administration of hotels, care homes, nursing homes, convalescent homes and respite care homes; charitable services, namely business management and administration; charitable services, namely organising and conducting volunteer programmes and community service projects; provision of assistance relating to employment for disabled people; provision of information, consultancy and advice relating to all the aforesaid;
- (b) International Class 36 for fund raising for charitable purposes; financial sponsorship; charitable services namely, financial services; organisation of charitable collections; management of real estate affairs including leasing and rental of real property; providing financial grants to organisations and individuals for the purpose of research; provision of information, consultancy and advice relating to all the aforesaid;
- (c) International Class 41 for entertainment, training and educational services; cultural and sporting activities; organisation of seminars, conferences, workshops and colloquiums; organisation of competitions, concerts, shows, live performances, musicals, plays and sporting and cultural events; provision of educational, training and cultural services to disabled people including through the operation of resource centres; training in relation to software, information technology, the Internet and computer facilities; careers training; employment training, recruitment training and job training and information relating thereto provided on-line from a computer database or the Internet; training of careers for disabled people; provision of electronic publications; publishing; organisation of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; provision of information and advice relation to disabled people to health trusts and local authorities; provision of leisure facilities for disabled people; provision of information, consultancy and advice relating to all the aforesaid;
- (d) International Class 44 for provision of care and respite services for the benefit of disabled people in residential, semi-independent and independent environments; operation of day care centres; provision of nursing and domestic assistance services; operation of supported housing; provision of behavioral and rehabilitation services to persons with brain injuries; convalescent homes; nursing

homes; medical care services; medical counselling services; provision of information, consultancy and advice relating to all the aforesaid.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the services mentioned.

The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on October 12, 2007, under number 2469345 in Great Britain.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5321.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 28<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on April 14, 2008, by De Lage Landen International B.V., of Vestdijk 51, 5611 CA EINDHOVEN, THE NETHERLANDS, through its agent Ellis R. Arnold, Attorney-at-Law, of 52 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# DLL

in respect of International Class 36 for financing, leasing; consultancy and intermediary services in the field of the aforesaid services, also through worldwide computer networks; professional consultancy in the financial field; electronic transfer of funds; financial leasing, operational leasing, renting, hire-purchase, conditional sale, receivables financing, trade finance, inventory finance, commercial finance, instalment payment agreements, loans and any other financing products, including brokerage.

The applicant claims that it has a bona-fide intention of using this mark in Belize.

The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on October 17, 2007, under No. 1145297 in Benelux.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5322.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

DATED this 29<sup>th</sup> day of July, 2008.

### (1<sup>st</sup> issue)

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on May 5, 2008, by Tommy Hilfiger Licensing LLC, of 601 W. 26<sup>th</sup> St. 6<sup>th</sup> Floor, New York NY 10001, United States of America, through its agent Arnold & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 52 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.4.2,8;29.1.1,4 in respect of-

- (a) International Class 3 for cosmetics, fragrances for personal use, body and beauty care preparations, non-medicated skin care preparations, non-medicated bath preparations;
- (b) International Class 9 for sunglasses, combining sunglasses and protective spectacles, protective spectacles, spectacles, optical glass, frames fittings and intraocular prostheses for aforesaid goods; cases and holders for the aforesaid goods; parts for all aforesaid goods; spectacles presentation boxes, spectacles chains and spectacles cords; valises for cameras; cases and holders for portable computers and mobile phones;

- (c) International Class 14 for precious metals and their alloys or goods in precious metals or coated therewith, namely, bracelets, necklaces, broches, rings, tie tacks, hat ornaments, badges, buckles, belt ornaments, pins, cuff links; jewellery, precious stones; horological and chronometric instruments, watches;
- (d) International Class 18 for leather and imitation of leather and goods made of these materials and not included in other classes; straps for handbags, straps for travelling bags; garment bags for storage, bags for carrying garments; beauty-cases for storing cosmetics, backpacks, school bags; sporting bags, traveling bags, handbags, purses, attaché cases, briefcases, shopping bags and suitcases (on wheels), wallets, pocket wallets, change purses, key cases (leatherware), card cases, passport and document wallets, cases and holders for cosmetic articles; cases for manicure sets; jewelry roles, umbrellas, parasols;
- (e) International Class 25 for clothing, clothing for men, women, children and infants; raincoats, jackets, blouses, shirts, polo shirts, dresses, shorts, trousers, suits, skirts, coats, underwear, pajamas, stockings, socks, headgears, footwear, sports clothing, sports footwear, swimwear, ties, belts (clothing), scarves, shawls, gloves.

The applicant claims that this trademark has been used in Belize since October 2002.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5377.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on May 23, 2008, by MEREDITH CORPORATION, of 1716 Locust St., Des Moines, Iowa 50309-3023, United States of America, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **BETTER HOMES AND GARDENS**

in respect of International Class 27 for rugs, namely area rugs of various sizes, doormats, indoor/outdoor rugs.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5401.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on May 23, 2008, by société Air France, of 45 rue de Paris, 95747 Roissy-Charles-De-Gualle, France, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **AIR FRANCE**

in respect of International Class 36 for insurance underwriting, financial analysis, insurance consultancy, insurance information, issuing of tokens of value, mutual funds, capital investments, credit card services, debit card services, guarantees, exchanging money, issuing of travelers' cheques, issuing of gift vouchers, issuing of debit, credit and payment cards, financial consultancy, financial evaluation (insurance, banking), trusteeship, financing services, financial information, capital management, electronic funds transfers, financial sponsorship, banking, management of value accounts, management of value accounts in relation to customer loyalty programs in the fields of financial affairs and air transport, real estate management, stock exchange quotations, customs brokerage, arranging the collection of customs duties, arranging the payment of customs duties.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the services mentioned.

32

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5404.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 28<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

# DATED this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on May 23, 2008, by société Air France, of 45 rue de Paris, 95747 Roissy-Charles-De-Gualle, France, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



## CFE(6):26.4.2;26.11.7;29.1.1,4

in respect of International Class 36 for insurance underwriting, financial analysis, insurance consultancy, insurance information, issuing of tokens of value, mutual funds, capital investments, credit card services, debit card services, guarantees, exchanging money, issuing of travelers' cheques, issuing of gift vouchers, issuing of debit, credit and payment cards, financial consultancy, financial evaluation (insurance, banking), trusteeship, financing services, financial information, capital management, electronic funds transfers, financial sponsorship, banking, management of value accounts, management of value accounts in relation to customer loyalty programs in the fields of financial affairs and air transport, real estate management, stock exchange quotations, customs brokerage, arranging the collection of customs duties, arranging the payment of customs duties.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the services mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5405.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on May 30, 2008, by Bata Brands S.a.r.l, Luxembourg, succursale de Lausanne, of Avenue de Rhodanie 70, 1007 Lausanne, Switzerland, through its agent Ellis R. Arnold, Attorney-at-Law, of 52 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):5.1.3,12;29.1.3

in respect of International Class 25 for beachwear clothes, beach shoes, caps, clothing for gymnastics, galoshes, hats, headbands, jackets, jerseys, knitwear, pants, sandals, shirts, shoes, skirts, slippers, socks, sweaters, tee-shirts, trousers, underwear.

The applicant claims that it has a bona-fide intention of using this mark in Belize.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5411.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

## $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 6, 2008, by FABRICA DE JABÓN LA CORONA, S.A. DE C.V., of Carlos B. Zetina No. 80, Fraccionamiento Industrial Xalostoc, C.P. 55348, Ecatepec of Morelos, State of Mexico, Mexico, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

## 33

# MANILA

in respect of International Class 3 for soaps, detergents other than for use in manufacturing operations and for medical purposes and dentifrices.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5430.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

## **DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 17, 2008, by The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Company, L.L.C., of 10400 Fernwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20817, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **RITZ-CARLTON**

#### in respect of-

- (a) International Class 36 for real estate services, namely, services relating to the development, purchase, sale, financing, management, operation, rental, promotion and brokerage of apartments, flats, condominiums, timeshare properties and real estate of all kinds, and facilities and amenities relating thereto, real estate management, lease-purchase financing, leasing of real estate, and credit card services; issuance of credit cards; charitable fundraising and donations; provision of in-kind contributions to public and private entities and individuals; providing memberships in undivided deed interest clubs, private residence clubs, right to use clubs, and long term lease projects at resort and vacation locations; real estate brokerage services, namely, facilitating the sale, exchange and trade of resort and vacation time for members of resort recreation clubs, real estate time sharing projects, undivided deed interest clubs, private residence clubs, right to use clubs, and long term lease projects; arranging for the exchange of occupancy rights between owners of resort properties;
- (b) International Class 43 for hotel services; restaurant, catering, bar and lounge services; resort and lodging services; provision of general-purpose facilities for meetings, conferences and exhibitions; provision of banquet and social function facilities for special occasions; and reservation services for hotel accommodations; providing memberships in a club which provides temporary vacation residences; private residence club services, namely, provision to club members of temporary accommodations in company owned or leased private residences.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the services mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5461.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### (1<sup>st</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on June 19, 2008, by KAO KABUSHIKI KAISHA also trading as Kao Corporation, of 14-10, Nihonbashi, Kayabacho, 1-chome, Chuo-ku, Tokyo 103-8210, Japan, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# SPIRAL STYLE

in respect of International Class 3 for hair care preparations, shampoos, hair conditioners, mousses, hairsprays, blow dry sprays, hair lotions, hair oils, hair gels, hair wax, hair styling crèmes, hair color preparations; essential oils; cosmetics.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5477.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 2, 2008, by THE RITZ HOTEL, LIMITED, of 14 South Street, London W1Y 5PJ, United Kingdom, through its agent Ellis R. Arnold, Attorney-at-Law, of 52 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

# RITZ

in respect of International Class 43 for hotel, restaurant, bar and cocktail lounge services.

The applicant claims that it has used this mark in Belize since 1898.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5491.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

## **DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 3, 2008, by VANFER TRADING S.A., of Edificio No. 6, calle 2da Locería, Ciudad de Panamá, República de Panamá, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### Cfe(6):26.11.02,12;27.5.1,11

in respect of International Class 3 for bleaching preparations and other substances for laundry use; cleaning preparations, polishing preparations; scouring solutions; abrasive paper; abrasive cloths; soaps; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetic kits; hair lotions dentifrices.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5501.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

DATED this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 4, 2008, by British American Tobacco (Brands) Limited, of Globe House, 4 Temple Place, London, WC2R 2PG, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belie City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# SURROUND

 $<sup>(1^{</sup>st} issue)$ 

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5506.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

DATED this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 8, 2008, by CERRADURAS DE COLOMBIA CERRACOL S.A., of Calle 11A Bis No. 32A - 17, Bogotá D.C., Colombia, through its agent Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, of 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):26.1.1;26.15.25;27.5.1,17 in respect of International Class 6 for metal locks and keys therefore, metal padlocks.

The applicant claims that this mark is in use.

The applicant claims that the words "Cerraduras y Candados", when translated from the Spanish language to the English language are "padlocks and locks".

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5511.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 11, 2008, by Cerveceria Modelo de Guadalajara S.A. De C.V., of Av. Mariano Otero No. 663, Col Del Fresno 44900 Guadalajara, Jalisco, Mexico, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# ESTRELLA

in respect of International Class 32 for beers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims that the English translation of the word "Estrella", is "Star".

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5519.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $<sup>(1^{</sup>st} issue)$ 

## (1<sup>st</sup> issue)

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 22, 2008, by NOLAHC INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION, of 325 Waterfront Drive, Omar Hodge Building, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, Wickham's Cay, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize, City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# DIEM

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; flour for food and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, ices; honey, treacle, yeast, baking-powder, salt, mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5539.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 28<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

## (1<sup>st</sup> issue)

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 22, 2008, by NOLAHC INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION, of 325 Waterfront Drive, Omar Hodge Building, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor, Wickham's Cay, Road Town, Tortola, British Virgin Islands, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# TIZATE

in respect of International Class 30 for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; flour for food and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, ices; honey, treacle, yeast, baking-powder, salt, mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5541.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

## DATED this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Philip Morris Products S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, 2000 Neuchätel, Switzerland, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):25.1.15,19;26.3.23

in respect of International Class 34 for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers'

articles, namely cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on June 23, 2008, under number 57916/2008 in Switzerland.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5552.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 28<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

```
(1^{st} issue)
```

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Red Bull GmbH, of Am Brunnen 1, A-5330 Fuschl Am See, Austria, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):3.4.1,4,23;29.1.1,4

in respect of International Class 32 for non alcoholic beverages including refreshing drinks, energy drinks, whey beverages, isotonic, hypertonic and hypotonic drinks (for use and/or as required by athletes); beer, malt beer, wheat beer, porter, ale, stout and lager; non alcoholic malt beverages; mineral water (beverages) and aerated waters; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages, non-alcoholic fruit nectars, non-alcoholic fruit-flavoured beverages and fruit juices; syrups, essences and other preparations for making beverages as well as effervescent (sherbet) tablets and effervescent powders for drinks and non-alcoholic cocktails.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5553.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

DATED this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 28, 2008, by Harris Associates L.P., of Two North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois 60602-3790, United States of America, through its agent Dujon & Dujon, Attorneys-at-Law, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

### OAKMARK

in respect of International Class 36 for investment management services; mutual fund distribution services; securities investment services; advice relating to investments; equity capital investment; financial investment services, namely administering the issuance, underwriting and distribution of securities; financial planning and investment advisory services; hedge fund investment services; investment advice; investment advisory services; investment of funds for others; management of a capital investment fund; mutual funds and capital investment; publicity equity investment management; trust services, namely investment and trust company.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in relation to the services mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5556.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the 28<sup>th</sup> day of November, 2008.

DATED this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### (1<sup>st</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on July 31, 2008, by E. & J. Gallo Winery, of 600 Yosemite Boulevard, Modesto, California 95354, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# WYCLIFF

in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages (except beers).

The applicant claims that it has used this mark since 1994.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5579.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

(1<sup>st</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 5, 2008, by British American Tobacco (Brands) Inc., of 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 300, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

### KENT

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5596.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

DATED this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### (1<sup>st</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 1, 2008, by BASF Coatings AG, of Glasuritstrasse 1, 48165 Muenster, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):3.7.15,24

in respect of International Class 2 for paints; varnishes; lacquers; preservatives against rust and against deterioration of wood.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention that the trademark be so used in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5597.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 8, 2008, by Kayaba Industry Co., Ltd. (Kayaba Kogyo Kabushiki Kaisha), of World Trade Center Bldg., 4-1 Hamamatsu-Cho 2-Chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan, through its agent Musa & Balderamos, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

### Excel-G

in respect of International Class 12 for ropeways for cargo or freight handling; unloading tipplers (for tilting railway freight cars); mine-car pushers; mine-car pullers; tractors; hydraulic actuators for land vehicles; hydraulic cylinders for land vehicles (other than parts of motors or engines); reduction gears for land vehicles; hydraulic speed change gears for land vehicles; power steering apparatus; pumps for power steering apparatus; other power transmissions and gearings for land vehicles; shock absorbers for land vehicles; shock absorbing springs for land vehicles; suspensions for land vehicles; pumps for suspensions of land vehicles; front forks for two-wheeled motor vehicles; spring shock absorbers used in the rear for two-wheeled motor vehicles; shock absorbers used in the rear for two-wheeled motor vehicles; disc brakes or brake pads for land vehicles; brake master cylinders; other brakes for land vehicles; hutch covers for ships; boat davits for ships; landing gears for aircraft; landing gear wheels of aircraft; passenger cars (automobiles); trucks; dump trucks; concrete mixing vehicles; snowmobiles; clutches of automobiles; tires for automobiles; inner tubes for automobiles; two-wheeled motor vehicles; air pumps of twowheeled motor vehicles; spokes of two-wheeled motor vehicles; saddles of two-wheeled motor vehicles; drive chains of two-wheeled motor vehicles; adhesive rubber patches for repairing tires or tubes of two-wheeled motor vehicles; dollies for aircraft; castors for trolleys.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5599.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 6, 2008, by Productos Quimicos de Chihuahua S.A. de C.V., of Calle 18 de Marzo No. 2503, Chihuahua, Chih, 31000, Mexico, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

### PACKHARD

in respect of International Class 1 for agrochemicals, except fungicides, weedkillers, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides and fertilizers.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5603.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

<sup>(1&</sup>lt;sup>st</sup> issue)

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 6, 2008, by Productos Quimicos de Chihuahua S.A. de C.V., of Calle 18 de Marzo No. 2503, Chihuahua, Chih, 31000, Mexico, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

### PROMESOL

in respect of International Class 1 for agrochemicals, except fungicides, weedkillers, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides and fertilizers.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5605.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

(1<sup>st</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 8, 2008, by Productos Quimicos de Chihuahua S.A. de C.V., of Calle 18 de Marzo No. 2503, Chihuahua, Chih, 31000, Mexico, through its agent Arguelles & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 New Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

### NUTRISORB

in respect of International Class 1 for agrochemicals, except fungicides, weedkillers, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides and fertilizers.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in Belize in relation to the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5606.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

**WHEREAS**, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 8, 2008, by Pfizer Inc., of 235 East 42<sup>nd</sup> Street, New York, New York, United States of America, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

## **EXULETT**

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations, namely antibiotics.

The applicant claims that this mark is proposed to be used in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5607.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

 $<sup>(1^{</sup>st} issue)$ 

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 13, 2008, by Eisai R & D Management Co., Ltd., of 6-10, Koishikawa 4-chome, Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo, 112-8088, Japan, through its agent Barrow & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1440 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

### PARIET

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations and substance for the prevention and treatment of gastrointestinal disorders, disease, conditions and ailments.

The applicant claims that this mark has been used in Belize during the last year in respect of the goods mentioned and it intends to continue using this mark after registration.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5611.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 27<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 18, 2008, by JULIUS SÄMANN LTD., of Chancery Hall, 52 Reid Street, Hamilton HM 12, Bermuda, through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Co., Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(6):5.1.1,16 in respect of International Class 5 for air fresheners.

The applicant claims that this mark is being used in respect of the goods mentioned.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5621.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### (1<sup>st</sup> issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 19, 2008, by British American Tobacco (Brands) Inc., of 2711 Centerville Road, Suite 300, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, United States of America, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



#### CFE(6):24.1.17,19;25.1.15,19

in respect of International Class 34 for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use this mark in Belize in respect of the goods mentioned.

The applicant claims priority on the basis of an application filed on February 22, 2008, under number 2480530 in the United Kingdom.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5622.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

**DATED** this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on August 20, 2008, by Diageo Brands B.V., of Molenwerf 10-12, 1014 BG, Amsterdam, The Netherlands, through its agent Morgan & Morgan Trust Corporation (Belize) Ltd., of 35A Regent Street, Jasmine Court, Suite 101, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

# **MASTER'S CHOICE**

in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages (except beers).

The applicant claims that it intends to use this mark.

**ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 5626.08 should do so in writing addressed to the Registrar not later than the  $28^{th}$  day of November, 2008.

DATED this 29<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWAL

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

# KLEENEX

CFE(6): 27.5.1,17

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **909**, has been renewed in the name of Kimberly-Clark Worldwide, Inc., of 54956, Neenah, Wisconsin, U.S.A., as of the 14th day of January, 2008, in respect of International Class 39 for paper (excepts paper hangings), stationery and bookbinding, but not including book markers, carbon papers, typewriter ribbons, duplicator stencil paper, duplicator inks, typewriter stationary or drawing and tracing papers, and not including any goods of the same description as any of these excluded goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of January, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 4th day of August, 2008.

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

# KLEENEX

CFE(6): 27.5.1,17

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **910**, has been renewed in the name of Kimberly-Clark Worldwide, Inc., of 54956, Neenah, Wisconsin, U.S.A., as of the 14th day of January, 2008, in respect of International Class 3 for perfumery (including toilet articles and preparations for the teeth and hair) but not including soap, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of January, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 4th day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

### TABASCO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 3229, has been renewed in the name of McIlhenny Company, of Maine, Avery Island, Louisiana 70513, U.S.A., as of the 20th day of June, 2008, in respect of International Class 30 for sauces, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of June, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 1st day of August, 2008.

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

### TIGER BALM

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **6290**, has been renewed in the name of HAW PAR CORPORATION LIMITED, of 401 Commonwealth Drive #03-03, Haw Par Technocentre, Singapore 149598, Singapore, as of the 27th day of July, 2008, in respect of International Class 5 for medicated preparations included in Class 5 for humans, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 27th day of July, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

#### DATED this 1st day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

### ETERNITY

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **6565**, has been renewed in the name of Calvin Klein Cosmetic Corporation, of 501 Silverside Road, Wilmington, Delaware 19809, U.S.A., as of the 5th day of May, 2008, in respect of International Class 3 for non-medicated toilet preparations, cosmetics, perfume, eau de colognes, toilet waters, soaps, shampoos, preparations for the hair, antiperspirants, deodorants for personal use, essential oils, lotions for the hands, dentifrices, all included in Class 3, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 5th day of May, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 4th day of August, 2008.

(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)

# QUIKSILVER

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **6895**, has been renewed in the name of QS HOLDINGS SARL, of L-1628 Luxembourg, 1, rue des Glacis, Duchy of Luxembourg, Luxembourg, as of the 28th day of August, 2008, in respect of International Class 25 for articles of outerclothing, and beachwear being articles of clothing, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 28th day of August, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 4th day of August, 2008.

 $(3^{rd} issue)$ 

CFE(6): 27.5.7,17

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **7157**, has been renewed in the name of Icom Incorporated, of 1-6-19 Kamikurazukeri-cho, Hirano-ku, Osaka, Japan, as of the 20th day of July, 2008, in respect of International Class 9 for transceivers and parts thereof included in Class 9, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of July, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 1st day of August, 2008.



(3<sup>rd</sup> issue)



#### CFE(6): 24.1.15;25.1.6

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **8214**, has been renewed in the name of Tequila Don Julio, S.A. de C.V., of Porfiro Diaz No. 17, Colonia Chichimeco, 47750, Atotonilco el Alto, Jalisco, Mexico, as of the 17th day of November, 2007, in respect of International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages, wines, spirits, tequila and tequila-based cocktails, of which it has not been used, due to prevailing market conditions. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of November, 2017, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 4th day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

### PATROL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 5040, has been renewed in the name of NISSAN MOTOR CO., LTD., of No. 2 Takaracho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama-shi, Kanagawa-ken, Japan, as of the 31st day of May, 2008, in respect of International Class 12 for passenger carrying motor cars and parts and fittings therefor included in Class 12, but not including any motor cars for use by military, police or like organisations, and not including india rubber tyres for vehicles or any goods of the same description as india rubber tyres for vehicles, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 31st day of May, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 18th day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6179, has been renewed in the name of Nippon Victor Kabushiki Kaisha (Victor Company of Japan Limited), of 12, 3-chome, Moriya-cho, Kanagawa-ku, Yokohama City, Japan, as of the 13th day of July, 2008, in respect of International Class 9 for television apparatus, radio apparatus, electric amplifiers, television cameras, loudspeakers and cabinets therefor, microphones, interphones, ear phones (not being hearing aids for the deaf), electric dry batteries, sound and video recording, and sound and video reproducing apparatus and instruments, pick-ups, needles and styli, all for gramophones, magnetic tapes, magnetic discs, cinematograph cameras and cinematographic projectors, gramophone records, and parts included in Class 9 for all the aforesaid goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of July, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 7th day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

### DISKUS

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **7371**, has been renewed in the name of Glaxo Group Limited, of Glaxo Wellcome House, Berkeley Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex UB6 0NN, England, as of the 17th day of July, 2008, in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations and substances, all included in Class 5, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of July, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 18th day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

### DISKUS

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **7424**, has been renewed in the name of Glaxo Group Limited, of Glaxo Wellcome House, Berkeley Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex UB6 0NN, England, as of the 17th day of July, 2008, in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations and substances, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of July, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 19th day of August, 2008.

 $(2^{nd} issue)$ 

### CULTIVANCE

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **8769**, has been renewed in the name of BASF Agro B.V., Arnhem (NL), Zweigniederlassung Wadenswil, of Steinacherstrasse 101, CH-8804 Au, Switzerland, as of the 12th day of August, 2008, in respect of International Class 5 for insecticides, larvicides, fungicides, herbicides, pesticides, molluscicides, nematocides, rodenticides and preparations for killing weeds and destroying vermin; and International Class 31 for seeds containing herbicide tolerant genes, hybrid seeds, agricultural seeds, and crops grown from seeds, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of August, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 19th day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 

### BRUT

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **3121**, has been renewed in the name of HELEN OF TROY LIMITED, of 13 8th Avenue, Belleville, St. Michael, Barbados, as of the 4th day of July, 2009, in respect of International Class 3 for non-medicated toilet preparations and cosmetic preparations, all for men, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of July, 2019, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 18th day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 

# **BLACK & DECKER**

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **3396**, has been renewed in the name of The Black & Decker Corporation, of 701 East Joppa Road, Towson, Maryland 21286, U.S.A., as of the 29th day of September, 2008, in respect of International Class 7 for grinding machines, machines for use in reconditioning parts of internal combustion engines, and portable tools, all electrically-operated and parts and fittings included in Class 7 for all the aforesaid goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 29th day of September, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 19th day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 



#### CFE(6): 3.1.4,21; 26.1.15

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **6303**, has been renewed in the name of HAW PAR CORPORATION LIMITED, of 401 Commonwealth Drive #03-03, Haw Par Technocentre, Singapore 149598, Singapore, as of the 9th day of June, 2008, in respect of International Class 5 for medicated preparations included in Class 5 for humans, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 9th day of June, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 19th day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 



#### CFE(6):24.15.21;27.5.17

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **7100**, has been renewed in the name of Nokia Corporation, of Keilalahdentie 4, Espoo 02150, Finland, as of the 14th day of April, 2008, in respect of International Class 9 for scientific, optical, weighing, measuring, signalling, checking (supervision), electrical and telecommunications apparatus and instruments, apparatus for the recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images, data processing apparatus, cash registers, apparatus and instruments, all for use in telephone exchanges, modems, multiplex apparatus and instruments, electrical conductors, insulated electrical wires, electrical cables and wiring ducts therefor, electrical conduits, insulated telecommunications cables, capacitators, coils and resistors, all being electrical, optical fibers and cables, work gloves of plastics, all included in Class 9, of which it has not been used, due to the proprietor currently seeking further business opportunities in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of April, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 15th day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 



#### CFE(6): 26.4.8,9

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **7849**, has been renewed in the name of Microsoft Corporation, of One Microsoft Way, Redmond, Washington 98052-6399, U.S.A., as of the 12th day of August, 2008, in respect of International Class 16 for printed computer programs, books, periodicals, publications, manuals, all relating to computers or computer programs, all included in Class 16, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of August, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 19th day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 



#### CFE(6): 26.4.8,9

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **7850**, has been renewed in the name of Microsoft Corporation, of One Microsoft Way, Redmond, Washington 98052-6399, U.S.A., as of the 12th day of August, 2008, in respect of International Class 9 for computers, components for computers, computer peripheral devices, computer programs, all included in Class 9, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of August, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

#### DATED this 19th day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 



#### CFE(6): 26.1.14;26.3.23

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8436, has been renewed in the name of 55DSL AG, of Walchestrasse 27 - 8006, Zurich, Switzerland, as of the 18th day of February, 2008, in respect of International Class 9 for spectacles, spectacle frames, spectacle cases, lenses; International Class 14 for clocks and parts therefor, watches and parts therefor, watches containing a gaming function, chronographs, chronometers, rings, bracelets, necklaces, key-holders, pins, all in precious metal or not; and International Class 25 for articles of clothing, coats, raincoats, dresses, skirts, jackets, trousers, jeans, waistcoats, shirts, T-shirts, jerseys, sweaters, cardigans,

stockings, socks, underwear, night-gowns, pyjamas, bath robes, sun suits, sports jackets, wind-resistant jackets, anoraks, sweatsuits, scarves, foulards, gloves, belts, headgear, caps, footwear, boots, shoes, and slippers, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 18th day of February, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 15th day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 



Pioneer

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8926, has been renewed in the name of Pioneer Kabushiki Kaisha (also t/a Pioneer Corporation), of 4-1 Meguro 1-chome, Meguro-ku, Tokyo, Japan, as of the 8th day of July, 2008, in respect of International Class 9 for video disc players and video disc recorders, compact disc players and compact disc recorders, tape players and tape recorders, record players, amplifiers, radios and tuners, audio receivers and video receivers, television apparatus, loudspeakers, speaker systems, microphones and microphone mixers, headphones and earphones, cleaning apparatus for sound recording discs, aerials, telephone apparatus, jukeboxes, video discs, compact discs, audio tapes and video tapes, magnetic tapes, sound recording discs, sound recording and reproduction apparatus, video cameras, computers, computer peripheral devices, computer keyboards, computer memories, printers for use with computers, data processing apparatus, CD-ROM disc drives and CD-ROM disc auto changers, optical disc drives and optical disc auto changers, computer software, computer operating programs, computer game programs, CD-ROM discs, optical discs and magnetic discs, floppy discs, integrated circuits, semi-conductors, television game apparatus, automatic and coin-operated amusement machines, automatic vending machines, remote controllers, cable television converters, bar code readers, audiovisual teaching apparatus, navigation equipments, connectors, batteries, electric cables, cabinets for loudspeakers, audio timers, audio racks, chairs incorporating sound reproducing apparatus and body vibrating driven units, accoustic diaphragms, binoculars; and International Class 37 for installation, maintenance and repair of electric apparatus and instruments, of apparatus for recording, transmission or reproduction of sound or images, of telephone apparatus, of office machines and equipment, of automatic vending machines and mechanisms for coin operated apparatus, of data processing apparatus and computers, of manufacturing machinery, of cabinets for speakers and racks for audio and video appliances, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 8th day of July, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

**DATED** this 18th day of August, 2008.

 $(1^{st} issue)$ 

### **BLOQUE**

**THE MARK** shown above, Registration No. **8929**, has been renewed in the name of Bayer CropScience S.A., of 16, rue Jean-Marie Leclair, 69009 Lyon, France, as of the 18th day of August, 2008, in respect of International Class 5 for fungicides for cultivation of bananas, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 18th day of August, 2018, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interest are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 19th day of August, 2008.

### NOTICES OF TRADEMARK ASSIGNMENT



CFE(6): 26.1.14;26.3.23

**55** DSL S.A., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8436, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 26th day of March, 2008, being Deed of Assignment, executed on the 5th day of June, 2007, assigned the trade mark to **55DSL AG, of Walchestrasse 27 - 8006, Zurich, Switzerland,** as of the 5th day of June, 2007, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

DATED this 15th day of August, 2008.



CFE(6): 26.3.23;26.11.1,13;27.5.24

**Courts PLC**, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 3572.05, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 12th day of August, 2008, being Deed of Assignment, executed on the 20th day of December, 2006, assigned the trade mark to **CARIBBEAN LICENSING CORP.**, of Ground Floor, Worthing Corporate Center, Worthing, Christ Church BB1 5008, Barbados, as of the 20th day of December, 2006, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

**DATED** this 18th day of August, 2008.

#### **NOTICES OF TRADEMARK MERGER**

### ACZONE

Atrix Laboratories, Inc., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 2845.05, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 28th day of July, 2008, being Certified Certificate of Merger, certified on the 20th day of May, 2008, merged with and into ASPEN ACQUISITION II CORP., under the name of QLT USA, Inc., of 2579 Midpoint Drive, Fort Collins, Colorado 80525, U.S.A., as of the 19th day of November, 2004, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

**DATED** this 19th day of August, 2008.

# ARMORALL

Armor All Products Corporation, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 5010, has by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 31st day of July, 2008, being Certified Copy of Certificate of Merger, executed on the 11th day of February, 2008, merged with and into The Armor All/STP Products Company, of 1221 Broadway, Oakland, California 94612-1888, U.S.A., as of the 31st day of August, 2001, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 30 days from the date of this publication.

**DATED** this 28th day of August, 2008.

#### NOTICES OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR

#### BRUT

**HELEN OF TROY LIMITED**, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 3121, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 14th day of July, 2008, changed **address** from Whitepark House, Whitepark Road, P.O. Box 835E, Bridgetown, Barbados to **13 8th Avenue, Belleville, St. Michael, Barbados**, as of the 11th day of July, 2008, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 18th day of August, 2008.



CFE(6): 3.1.4,21;26.1.15

HAW PAR CORPORATION LIMITED, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6303, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 24th day of July, 2008, changed address from 180 Clemenceau Avenue, 08-00 Haw Par Glass Tower, Singapore 0923 to 401 Commonwealth Drive #03-03, Haw Par Technocentre, Singapore 149598, Singapore, as of the 16th day of July, 2008, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 19th day of August, 2008.



CFE(6): 26.1.14;26.3.23

**55** DSL S.A., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8436, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 26th day of March, 2008, being Notarial Declaration, notarized on the 4<sup>th</sup> day of February, 2008, changed **address** from Avenue de la Liberte 54 Luxembourg to **55**, Avenue de la Gare, L1611 Luxembourg, as of the 15th day of July, 2004, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

DATED this 14th day of August, 2008.

# **BLOQUE**

**Bayer CropScience S.A.**, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8929, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 24th day of July, 2008, being Certified Excerpt of the Minutes of the Ordinary General Meeting, executed on the 25<sup>th</sup> day of June, 2003, changed **address** from 55, avenue René Cassin, 69009 Lyon, France to **16, rue Jean-Marie Leclair, 69009 Lyon, France**, as of the 1st day of July, 2003, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

**DATED** this 19th day of August, 2008.



#### CFE(6): 26.3.23;26.11.1,13;27.5.24

**COURTS PLC**, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 3572.05, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 12th day of August, 2008, being Notarised Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 23rd day of January, 2008, changed **address** from The Grange, 1 Central Road, Morden, Surrey SM4 5PQ, London to **8 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8BB, England,** as of the 30th day of November, 2004, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

**DATED** this 18th day of August, 2008.

### NOTICE OF LICENSE CONTRACT



#### CFE(6): 26.4.18;27.5.17,24

**FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION**, of **3620** Hacks Cross Road, Building B, 3rd Floor, Memphis, Tennessee **38125**, U.S.A., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. **6192**, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 17th day of July, 2008, being Notarized Trademark Use Agreement, executed on the 27<sup>th</sup> day of February, 2008, and subject to certain conditions contained therein, appointed **BTALCO LOGISTICS LIMITED** of **#1 Mapp Street**, **Belize City**, **Belize**, to act as a Licensee on their behalf, as of the 27th day of February, 2008, the appropriate recordals of which have been effected in the Register.

**DATED** this 19<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

#### **NOTICE OF SURRENDER**

TAKE NOTICE that HELEN OF TROY LIMITED, of 13 8<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Belleville, St. Michael, Barbados, the proprietor of Trademark No. 3121 (BRUT), hereby surrenders the registration in respect of the following goods:

**Class 8** for nail clippers, nail files, nail scissors, instruments for manicure and for pedicure, hair clippers, beard and moustache clippers, tweezers, electric and non-electric shavers and razors, cases for shavers, all included in Class 8, shaving instruments and electrical shaving instruments, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods;

**Class 9** for electrical apparatus and instruments, optical apparatus and instruments, sunglasses, eyeglasses, and goggles and frames therefor, and cases adapted for use with all the aforesaid goods;

**Class 10** for surgical, medical, physiotherapy and treatment apparatus and instruments, radiological apparatus, heat treatment apparatus, body fitness apparatus, body toner apparatus, heat wrap massage apparatus, deep heat massage apparatus, massage apparatus, manipulative and exercise apparatus, all included in Class 10;

Class 11 for installations for drying, electric hair dryers (other than machines); and

Class 14 for horological instruments, watches, clocks, alarm clocks, radio-alarm clocks and travel clocks, all included in Class 14.

**DATED** this 19<sup>th</sup> day of August, 2008.

### NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL



TAKE NOTICE that the proprietor of trademark mark No. 5397.08 , published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 7 - Nos. 14, 15 and 16, has withdrawn the goods "lighters for smokers" from this application.

**DATED** this 3<sup>rd</sup> day of September, 2008.

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
5161.08		General Motors Corporation 300 Renaissance Center, City of Detroit, Michigan 48265-3000, U.S.A.	12
5200.08	$\mathbf{E}\mathbf{M}\cdot\mathbf{X}$	EM Research Organization, Inc. 468 Kawasaki, Uruma City, Okinawa, Japan	32
5201.08	EM	EM Research Organization, Inc. 468 Kawasaki, Uruma City, Okinawa, Japan	32
5221.08		Industrias Banilejas, C. Por A. Máximo Gómez Avenue, No. 118, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic	30
5270.08	CROISSANT POCKETS	Société des Produits Nestlé S.A., 1800 Vevey, Switzerland	30
5276.08	K	NOVARTIS AG CH-4002, Basel, Switzerland,	5
5279.07	SAZÓN Y AMOR	Société des Produits Nestlé S.A., 1800 Vevey, Switzerland	29 30
5297.08	PROFESSIONALS	Wella Aktiengesellschaft Berliner Allee 65, 64274 Darmstadt, Germany,	3
5308.08	ATP UP	Productos Quimicos de Chihuahua S.A. de C.V. Calle 18 de Marzo No. 2503, Chihuahua, Chih, 31000, Mexico,	1
5309.08	PROQUELATE	Productos Quimicos de Chihuahua S.A. de C.V. Calle 18 de Marzo No. 2503, Chihuahua, Chih, 31000, Mexico,	1
5323.08	<b>Jegafredo</b>	Segafredo-Zanetti S.p.A. 1 Via G Puccini, Sesto di Rastignano, Bologna, Italy	30

# NOTICES OF TRADEMARK REGISTRATION

5327.08	SAZÓN DE LA CALLE	Société des Produits Nestlé	29
		S.A.	30
		1800 Vevey, Switzerland	
5342.08	<u>\$</u>	Manufacture et fabrique	14
		de montres et	
	*	chronometres Ulysse	
		Nardin Le Locle SA	
		rue du Jardin 3, 2400 Le	
		Locle,	
5349.08	MIRASSOU	E. & J. Gallo Winery	33
		600 Yosemite Boulevard,	
		Modesto, California 95354, U.S.A.	
5357.08	COMTREX	NOVARTIS AG	5
5557.00	COMIREA	CH-4002, Basel,	5
		Switzerland	
5353.08	ABL FERTIRING	LABORATORIOS	5
		ANDRÓMACO S.A.	
		Av. Quilín 5273, Peñalolén, Santiago, Chile	
5352.08	ABL PROGERING	LABORATORIOS	5
5552.00	ABL PROGERING	ANDRÓMACO S.A.	5
		Av. Quilín 5273,	
		Peñalolén, Santiago, Chile	
5358.08	BALADE AU PARC	AMERICAN-	34
		CIGARETTE COMPANY	
		(OVERSEAS) LIMITED	
		Zaehlerweg 4, Zug, 6300,	
<b>5350</b> 00		Switzerland	24
5359.08	Vosusaan	AMERICAN- CIGARETTE COMPANY	34
	T State	(OVERSEAS) LIMITED	
		Zaehlerweg 4, Zug, 6300,	
		Switzerland	
	7		
5360.08		AMERICAN-	34
	Voguezoue	CIGARETTE COMPANY	
	A second s	(OVERSEAS) LIMITED	
		Zaehlerweg 4, Zug, 6300,	
		Switzerland	
5361.08	Varia	AMERICAN-	34
	A CARACTER AND A CARACTER ANTER	CIGARETTE COMPANY	
	and the second se	(OVERSEAS) LIMITED	
		Zaehlerweg 4, Zug, 6300,	
		Switzerland	
5362.08	ABL TH-RING	LABORATORIOS	5
		ANDRÓMACO S.A.	
		Av. Quilín 5273,	
52(5.00		Peñalolén, Santiago, Chile	26
5365.08	SCOTIABANK CHANGE-MAKER	The Bank of Novia Scotia	36
	CHALLENGE	44 King Street West, Toronto, Ontario M5H	
		I UI UIILU, UIILAI IU MIJII	

5366.08	HOT POCKETS	Société des Produits Nestlé S.A. 1800 Vevey, Switzerland	30
5367.08	FALKEN	Sumitomo Rubber Industries, Ltd. 6-9, 3-chome, Wakinohama-cho, Chuo- ku, Kobe-shi, Hyogo, Japan,	12
5368.08	ADETARG		5
5369.08	IMABEQ	MERCK KGaA Frankfurter Strasse 250, D-64293 Darmsdadt, Germany	5
5370.08	ABETARG	MERCK KGaA Frankfurter Strasse 250, D-64293 Darmsdadt, Germany	5
5371.08	PLIAZON	MERCK KGaA Frankfurter Strasse 250, D-64293 Darmsdadt, Germany	5
5372.08	EL PINAREŇO	CARLOS J. PERAZA 101 B Freetown Road, Belize City, Belize	34
5374.08	BIOAGAVE	Corn Products International, Inc. 5 Westbrook Corporate Center, Westchester, Illinois 60154, U.S.A.	5
5376.08		AMERICAN- CIGARETTE COMPANY (OVERSEAS) LIMITED Zaehlerweg 4, Zug, 6300, Switzerland,	34
5379.08	NATURE VALLEY	GENERAL MILLS INC. Number One General Mills Blvd., Minneapolis, Minnesota 55426, U.S.A.	30

### NOTICES OF GRANT OF PATENT

Belize Intellectual Property Office Publication Number: 462.07 (BELIPO) Publication Date: 5.09.08 IPC: C02F 1/04, C02F 1/32, C02F 1/463, C02F 1/78 PATENT Application Number: 462.07 LUMBERT, Steven; P.O. Box 1031, Cape Applicant(s): Canaveral, FL 32920, United States of America. International Filing Date: 18.10.2005 LUMBERT, Steven; P.O. Box 1031, Cape Inventor(s): Priority Date: 29.10.2004 Canaveral, FL 32920, United States of America. Priority Country: US Agent: Barrow & Williams, Attorneys-at-Law, 99 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize Title: MOBILE OR STATIONARY MODULAR SELF-CONTAINED DEHYDRATION TOILET, DEHYDRATION ENGINE, AND GRAY WATER RECOVERY SYSTEM Abstract: A compact dehydration engine and method for treating human waste and gray water residual Electro-coagulants that includes a heated waste dehydration chamber that has low energy consumption and low water consumption in use. The system can be employed in stationary or mobile platforms that include multiple toilets and gray water sources for reclamation.

Belize Intellectual Property Office	Publication Number: 515.08			
(BELIPO)	Publication Date: 5.09.08			
RELEEVE	IPC: A61K 31/396, A61P 33/02			
PATENT				
Application Number: 515.08	Applicant(s): <b>MORVUS TECHNOLOGY LTD</b> ; Building 115, Porton Down Science Park, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 0JQ, Great			
International Filing Date: 04.09.2006	Britain.			
Priority Date: 03.09.2005	Inventor(s): <b>BURKE, Philip, John</b> ; Morvus Technology Ltd, Building 115, Porton Down Science Park, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4			
Priority Country: GB	0JQ, Great Britain. MELTON, Roger; Morvus Technology Ltd, Building 115, Porton Down Science Park, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 0JQ, Great Britain. KNOX, Richard, John; Morvus Technology Ltd, Building 115, Porton Down Science Park, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP4 0JQ, Great Britain.			
	Agent: Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP,			
	#35 Barrack Road 3 <sup>rd</sup> Floor, Belize City, Belize			
Title: METHOD OF COMBATING INFECTION				
	of a host organism, the method comprising administering tretazicar to 4-dinitrobenzamide (CB 1954), and the parasitic infection is preferably <i>particularly L. infantum, Cryptosporidium or Giardia</i> spp.			

\*\*\*\*\*